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NOTICE TO MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 16 Annual General Mesting of the members of
Radiant Cash Management Services Limited will be held on Monday, 20% September
2021 at shorter notice through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio Visual
Means ("OAVM") at 0200 P.M (IST) to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the andited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021, together with the
reports of the Directors’ and Auditors' thereon and in this regard, to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT the Director's report, the Statement of Profit and Loss and

the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March 2021 and the Balance
Sheet as at that date, together with the Independent Auditors' Reports thereon be
and hereby considered, approved and adopted.”

2. To re-appoint Dr. Renuka David (holding DIN: 02190575), Whole Time
Diirector who retires at this annual general meeting and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT D+r. Renuka David (haolding DIN: 02190575), Director who
retires at this annual general meeting, be and is hereby re- appointed as a Director
of the Company lable to retire by rotation.”

3. To appoint anditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s ASA & Assoclates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai
(Firm Regn. No, 009371N,/N500006), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held
during 2026, on such remuneration as may be fixed in this behalf by the Board of
Directors of the Company in consultation with them.”

4. To confirm the interim dividend of Rs 209.87 per preference share of Bs 10 each of
the Company and consider the same as final dividend for the financial year ended
on March 31, 2021, and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the Ffollowing resolution as an ORDINARY

Regd. Office : # 23 Vijayaraghava Road, T. Magar, Chennai - 600 017,

Corporate Office : 'Radient Building', Mo. 4/3, Raju Magar, 1s¢ Street, Okkivam Thoraipakkam, OME, Chennal - 60D 094,
Tel : 0444504490 » Fax - 02448523448 « E-mall : contacti@radiantcashservices.com « Web : wewrsdientcashservices.com




RESOLUTTON:

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of the approval of the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on 25% June 2021, the payment of interim dividend @
Rs 209.57 per preference share on 166,216 (One Lakh Sixty Six Thousand Two
Hundred and Sixteen only) Series A Preference Shares of 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each
for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, be and is hereby confirmed and then
same be considered as final dividend for the said financial year.”

5. To confirm the interim dividend of Ra 2089.87 per equity share of Rs 10 each of the
Company and consider the same as final dividend for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2021, and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without medification(s), the following resolution as an ORDINARY
RESOLUTIOMN:

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of the approval of the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on 25 june 2021, the payment of interim dividend &
s 20987 per equity share on 10,25,000 {Ten Lakhs Twenty Five Thousand only) fully
paid up Equity Shares of 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each for the financial year ended
March 31, 2021, be and is hereby confirmed and then same be considered as final
dividend for the said financial year.”

SFECIAL BUSINESS
6. Appointment of Ms. Jayanthi (holding DIN: 09295572) as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the
following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 152, 160 read with Schedule I'V and
other applicable provisions of the Compandes Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, Regulation 17 of the Securibies and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (*SEBI
Listing Regulations™), and other applicable laws thereof, and pursuant to the
provisiens of the Articles of Association of the Company, Ms. Jayanthi (helding DIN:
092195577), who possesses relevant experhse and experience and is not being
disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules framed
thereunder) and who has signified her consent to act as an independent director of the
Company, if appointed and has submitted a declaration that she meels the criteria for
independence provided in Section 14%(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who is
eligible for appointment, and who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 06 September 2021, in terms of
Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member proposing her candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a
term of 3 years with effect from 6% September 2021 to 5t September 2024 and she shall
not be liable to retire by rotation and Mrs. Jayanthi may receive remuneration by way
of sitting fees, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the meetings of the
board and / or committees thereof as stated in the letter of appointment issued to Ms.
Jayanthi, in terms of applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and as may be
determined by the Board from time to Hme.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the consent letter recedved
from Mrs. Jayanthd providing her consent to act as an independent director of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company and Company Secretary
be and are hereby severally authorised to file necessary forms with the Registrar of
Companies and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be
dene to give effect to the above resolution.”

. Appointment of LL. General Devraj Anbu (holding DIN: 09295593) as an
Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 132, 160 read with Schedule [V and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI
Listing Fegulations™), and other applicable laws thereof, and pursuant to the
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, Lt. General Devraj Anbu
(holding DIN: 09295593), who possesses relevant expertise and experience and is not
being disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including the rules
framed thereunder) and who has signified his consent to act as an independent
director of the Company, if appointed and has submitted a declaration that he meets
the criteria for independence provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and who is eligible for appointment, and who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 06" September
2021, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company for a term of 3 years with effect from 6% September 2021 to 5%
September 2024 and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation and Tt General Devraj
Anbu may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees, reimbursement of expenses for
participation in the meetings of the board and / or committees thereof, as stated in the
letter of appointment issued to Lt General Devraj Anbu, in terms of applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as may be determined by the Board from
time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the consent letter received
from Lt General Devraj Anbu providing his consent to act as an independent director
of the Cormpany.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company and Company Secretary
be and are hereby severally authorised to file necessary forms with the Registrar of
Companies and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be
done to give effect to the above resolution.”

To consider re- appoiniment of Mr. A P Vasanthakumar (holding DIN: 02069%470) as
a Nominee Non-Executive Director of the Company whese period of office shall be




10.

liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withoutl modificationis) the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152 of the Companies Act,
203, and other applicable provisions, if any, and pursuant to the Articles of
Association of the company, consent be and is hereby given to re-appoint Mr. A P
Vasanthakumar (holding DIN: 02062470) as Nominee Non-Executive Director of the
Company, whose period of office shall be liable to determination by retirement of
directors by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company and Company Secretary
be and are hereby severally authorised to file necessary forms with the Registrar of
Companies and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be
deme to give effect bo the above resolution.”

To consider fixing of bormrowing limits for the Company and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fif, to pass, with or withoul modificationis), the following
resolution as a SFECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 18041){c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) and all other applicable provisions of the Act and any rules
macle there under, or any other law for the time being in force (mcluding any
statutory medification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the
time being in force) and in terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company, the Company hereby accords its consent to the Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include such
Committee which the Board mav constitute / authorize for this purpose) of the
Company to borrow such sum or sums of moneys and for availing all kinds and types
of loans, advances, debt facilities and credil facilities including issuance of debentures
and other debl instruments, {apart from temporary loans from the Company’s
Bankers), from time to time, upto a sum of Bs. 75 Crores (Rupees Seventy Five Crores
only) outstanding at any point of ime on account of principal, for and on behalf of the
Company, from its Bankers. other Banks, Mon-Banking Financial Companies,
Financial Institutions, Companies, Firms, Bodies Corporate, Co-Owperative Banks,
Investment Institubions and their Subsidiaries, Mutual Funds, Trusts, other Body
Corporate or from any other person as may be permitted under applicable laws,
whether unsecured or secured notwithstanding that moneys to be borrowed together
with the moneys already borrowed by the Company {apart from temporary loans
{(including working capital facilities) obtained from the Company’s bankers in the
ordinary course of business) shall exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the
Company and its free reserves.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including
such Committee which the Board may constitute/ authorize for this purpose) be and
15 hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary to give effect to this
resolubon.”

To consider creation of charges on the assets of the Company and in this regard, to
congider and if thought fit, to pass, with or withoul modification(s), the following
resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:




“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and all other applicable provisions of the Act and any rules made
thereunder or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory
maodification or amendment(s) therelo or re-enactment(s) thereof for the fime being in
force) and in terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
corsent be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company {which
term shall be deemed to incdude any committee which the Board may constitute /
authorize for this purpose) for mortgaging / charging / hypothecating all or any of the
immovable and movable properties and assets of the Company, both present and
future and the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking or the undertakings
of the Company, on such terms and conditions, as may be agreed to between the Board
and Lender(s), Debenture holders and providers of credit and debt facilibies to secure
the loans / borrowings / credit / deld faciliies obtained or as may be obtained, or
Debentures,/ Bonds and other instruments issued or to be issued by the Company to or
in favour of the Financial Institutions, Non-Banking Financial Comparndes, Co-operative
Banks, Investment [nstitubons and their Subsidiaries, from its Bankers and other
Banks, Mutual Funds, Trusts and other Bodies Corporate or Trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds and/ or other instruments, or any other person, which may exceed
the paid-up capital and free reserves provided that the total amount of monies
borrowed / credit facilities oblained or as may be obtained, or Debentures/Bonds and
other instruments issued or to be issued by the Company (apart from temporary loans
from the Company's Bankers) shall not at any time exceed a sum of Bs. 75 Crores
(Rupees SE"-'EHI}' Five Crores only) outstanding at any point of time on sccount of

principals.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any

Committee which the Board may constitube/ authorize for this purpose) be and is

hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary to give effect to this
resalution.”

By the order of the Board of Directors

For Radiant Cash Management Services Limited

Col. David vim Place:
Chennai Chairman Managing Director
Date: § Sep 2021 DIN: 02154591




Notes:

In view of the global outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA") has vide its Circular No. 14,2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17,/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 followed by Circular No. 20,2020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular No. 22/2020
dated June 15, 2020, Circular No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020 and Circular No. 39/ 2020
dated December 31, 2020 and the rules made thereunder on account of the threat posed by
COVID-19" (collectively refermed to as "MCA Circulars”), permitted the holding of Annual
General Meeting ("AGM") through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the ﬂumpanlq-s Mt 2003
(" Act™), and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM on
Monday, the 20% day of September 2021 at 02:00 P.M. (IST). The deemed venue for the AGM
will be the Registered office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act. a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a
member of the company. Since this AGM s being held pursuant to the MCA circulars through
VC/OAVM, the requirement of physical attendance of members has been dispensed, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for this AGM and
hence the proxy form, attendance slip and route map of AGM are not annexed to this notice.

. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpese of
reckoning the gquorum under Section 103 of the Act.

. Manner in which the ¥C / OAVM facility shall be available for use by the members including
instructions on how to access and participate in the meeting:

- The meeting will be connected through ZO0OM
- The link to participate in the meeting is as follows - In a web browser (Chrome, Mozilla or

IE ) enter : hittps://zoom.us/1/6757 248162 pved =em REWHZTV]jbVpvblIONmNEQY pl QTGS
Meeting 1D 675 724 B162

Passcode: vw YL

P'ress Enter key

- Kindly dlick Join the meeting,

Heipline numbers for those members who need assistance regarding participation in the
meeting and with using the technology before or during the meeting can reach the below
designated officials:

5. Mame of the official Designation Contact No.
No,
1. Jaya Bharathi | Company Secretary 0710400555

. The VC / OAVM facility will allow two-way tele/ video conferencing for the ease of
participation of the members. The participants shall also be allowed to pose guestions
concurrently or given time to submit questions in advance on the designated e-mail address of
the company, i.e. javabharathi@radianicashlogistics.com

. In case of voting by show of hands, sharcholders may convey their vote by raising one of their
handsz. In case of voting by poll, shareholders may convey their vote to the designated email
address. During the meeting held through VC / OAVM facility, where a poll on any ftem is




required, the members shall cast their vote on the resolutions only by sending emails through
their email addresses which are registered with the Company, The said emails shall only be
sent o the designated email address circulated by the Company s advance, ie
javabharathi@iradiantcashlogisticz.com

The tacility for joining the meeting will be kept open at least 15 minutes before the time
scheduled to start the meeting, i.e from 07.45 P.M. (IST)

. The consent form for holding the meeting at short notice is enclosed as Annexure A. Kindly

sign and send the same ko the Company before the date of the meeting,.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 203 (“the Act”)

The tollowing Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Businesses mentioned in
the accompanying Motice:

Ttem Mo, 6: i i ireg DM (9295572 as an Independent Director

bz, Javanthi, was appointed as an additional director with effect from (80 Seplember 2021, Her
position as Director is proposed to be regularized by appointing her as an Independent Director
for a term of three years. Ms. Jayanthi, being eligible, has offered herself for appointment as an
independent director. The Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing
her candidature for the office of Director in accordance with the provisions of Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013, In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Jayanthi fulfills the conditions specfied n
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent
Drirector of the Company and is independent of the management. The Company has also received
declaration from ber to the effect that he meets the criferia of independence as provided in sub-
section (&) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The notice of candidature and other consents / declarations received from Ms. Jayanthi and copy
of the appointment letter are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company
betwean 10:00 am. and 05:00 p.m. on any working day and also at the meeting.

The Board considers that her assodabion would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to avail her services as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends
the resolution in relation o appointment of Independent Director, for the approval by the
shareholders of the Compary.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Ms.
Javanthi are, in anyway, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution sat
ouk at item no. 6 of the Notice, The profile of Ms. Javanthi as required by paragraph no. 1.2.5 of
552 - Secretarial Standards on General Meetings are provided in Annexure B to this notice,

Accordingly, vour Directors recommend the ordinary resolubion as set oul in item no, 6 of this

notice for your approval.

Item Wi, 7: Appointment of Lt General Dwevra] Anbu [holding DIN: 09795593) as an
Independent THrector

Lt. General Devraj Anbu, was appointed ag an additional director with effect from 06% September
2021, His position as Director i8 proposed to be regularized by appointing him a3 an Independent
Director for a term of three vears, LE General Devraj Anbu, being eligible, has offered himself for




appamntment as an mdependent director. The Company has received a notice i writing from a
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director in accordance with the provistons of
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, In the opinion of the Board, Lt General Devraj Anbu
fulfills the condibions specified in e Companies Ack, 2003 and rules made thereunder for his
appointment 35 an [ndependent Director of the Company and i independent of the
management. The Company has also received declaration from him to the effect that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (&) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The notice of candidature and other consents / declarations received trom Lt General Devraj
Anbu and copy of the appointment letter are available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company between 10:00 a.m. and 05:00 p.m. on any working day and also at the mesting,

The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to avail his services as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends
the resolution in relation to appointment of Independent Director, for the approval by the
shareholders of the Company

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except 1L
General Devraj Anbu are, in amyway, concerned or mberested, Fnancslly or otherwise, in the
resolution set out at item no. 7 of the Nobtice, The profile of Lt. General Devraj Anbu as required
by paragraph no. 1.25 of 852 - Secretarial Standards on General Meetings are provided in
Annexure B to this nolice,

Accordingly, your Directors meommend the ordinary resolution as set out in item no. 7 of this
notice for your approval.

ltem Mo, 8: Re-a intment of Mr A P niha Idirge DMM: a M orminee

Mon-Executive Direcior of the Company whose period of office shall be liable to
determination by retirement of directors by rotation

[E is proposed to designate Mr A P Vasanthakumar (holding DIN: 02069470) as a Nominee MNon-
Executive Director liable to retire by rotatbon in order & comply with the requirement of having
two-thirds of the Board members whose period of office shall be hiable to determination by
retirement of directors by rotation. Mr A F Vasanthakumar, being eligible, has offered himsalf for
re-appointment.

The Company has recefved a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for re-
appointment as Mon-Executive Director who will be liable to retire by rolation in accordance
with the provisions of Secbon 160 of the Compamies Act, 2003, The notice of candidature and
other consents [/ declarations received from Mr A P Vasanthakumar are available for inspection
at the registered office of the Company between 10:00 am. and 05:00 p.m. on any working day
and also at the meeting,

Mr A P Vasanthakumar #s directly interested in this resolution. None of the other Directors or
Key Managerial Personnel is concerned or interested in this resolution, Further details of Mr A P
WVasanthakumar, as required by paragraph no, 1.25 of 552 - Secretanial Standards on General
Meetings are provided in Annexure B,

Accordingly, vour Directors recommend the ordimary resolution in tkem mo, 8 for vour approval.
Htesn Na, 0% Fixi £ B i Limit

In terms of provisions of Section T8N 1ic) of the Compamies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a
Fublic Company cannot, except with the consent of the Company in a general mesting by way of



a special resolution, borrow moneys (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s
bankers in the ordinary course of business), in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capikal and
15 free neserves,

Since the borrowing limit of Bs 75 Crores as proposed in the special resolubion appearing in item
no- 10 of this notice is in excess of paid up capital and its free reserves, the proposal requires the
approval of shareholders by means of a special resolution.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is,.in
anyway, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, n the reselution set out at item no, 190
of the Motice,

Your Chirectors recommend the above Special Resolution in item mo. (9 for vour approval,

Item Mo, 10 Creation of Charge f Mortgage on Assets

Section 180{1)a) of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that the Board of Directors of a Company shall
nol, without the consent of members in general meeting, sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whale
or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company,

For creation of security through mongage or pledge/ or hypothecation or otherwise of the movable
and nmovable propesties and assets of the company or through & combination of the above for
securing the limits)/ credit/ debt facilities as may be sanctioned by the lenders, and / or for securing
the: mswance of debentures bonds/ and other instruments, the Company would be required to secure
all or any of the movable and immovable assets and properties of the Company, present and future.

Considering the requirement under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 in order to enable
the Board to mortgage/ charge/ hypothecate or otherwise create security against the properties
and/or the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company create
charge fencumbrance on the assets of the Company, approval of the Members is sought by wav of a

special resolution

Mone of the Divectors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or therr relabives are, in anyway,
coneerned or inberested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set cut at itemn no. 11 of the Notice
Your Directors recomumend the above Special Resolubion in item no. 10 for vour approval,

By the order of the Board of Directors
For Radiant Cash Management Services Limited

Col. Da Teaarm
Place: Chennai Chairman ing Director
Datez & Sep 2021 LMz 1545891



ANNEXURE A

Consent by Shareholder for shorter notice
Pursuant to Section 101{1) of Companies Act, 2003

(Address of the shareholder)

Te

The Board of Directors

Fadiant Cash Management Services Limited,
I8, Vijayaraghava Road, T Nagar,

Chennai - 600017,

Dear Sirs,
Subject: Conzent to hold the Annual General Meeting at shorter notice on 20t September 2021

Ers TR n e e Lo e 7 regiding at
........................................................................................................... . helding ...

L s i e i S T B o E o £ {in words) only], Equity Shares of Fts. 10, - emh in lhe
Company in my name, hereby give my consent, pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act 2013,
to hold Annual General Meeting on 208 September 2021 at a shorter notice.

MName :

Sig'nu!:un‘:




ANNEXURE B

Statement az required by paragraph no. 1.1.5 of 552 = Secretarial Standards on General Meetings

Mame of Dhirector

MI‘E-!H&T‘I.I‘JI]

DM

D2S55T2

Dale of Bisth/ (Age]

227101946, 74 years

Cualifications

Mrs. Javanthi completed her Bachelor's Degree in History and Econmomics
from Stella Maris College and has a Master's degree in Politics and Public
Administration from Presidency College, Madras University, She passed
the All India Civil Services Exam in the year 1971. She secured the 11% rank
im the IAS examination of 1971, She was the top rank holder from Tamil
Nadu for that vear,

Experience /[ Expertise in
gpecific functional arsas

She has held various positions during her lustriows career from B vear
1972 to 2006, During, 1980, she served as Managing Director of Industries
Promotion Corporation of Tamil Madu Ltd. In 1981, she was the Collector
of Milgriz District. She was special officer, Handloom Weavers Cooperative
Society (Cooptex), Chennai during 1985, In 1986, she was Mamaging
Director of Tamil Madu Corporation for Development of Women Lid.
During 1289, she serves as Secretary to Government, Information and
Tourism Department, Chennal. During 71993, she was Secretary To

| Government, Education Department. In 195 she was Vice - Chairperson |
| Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority. In 1998, she was Secretary

to Government, Handlooms, Handicrafts, Textiles and Fhadi Department,
Chenmad, Tn 2000 she was Chairperson, Tamil Nadu Industrial Investment
Corporation. In 206, she was Vigilance Commissioner and Commissioner
for Administrative Feforms, Chennai in charge. In 2006 she was Vice
Chairperson, Chennai Metropolitan  Development  Authority, She was
promated toorank of Chief Secretary To Government in Awgust 2005,

Post Retirement 2011-16: Appointed as Member of the State Human Eights
Commission, Also functioned briefly as the Acting Chairperson of the
Commission. The Selection of a member of SHREC is made by a panel
comsisting of the Chief Minister, Leader of the opposition & the speaker of
the assembly. Currently she 5 8 member of the Governing Body at
Vidvodhaya Girls School

Terms and conditions of
reappointment

Appaintment as an Independent Director for a period of 3 vears

Remuneration sought to be
pavicd

Sitting feos, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the
meetings of the board and [/ or committees thereof

Rcmumraﬁ:m Fast drwn

Dﬁh:ufﬁnlappumhmmt
on the Board

Shareholding in the
Company

il

{Iﬁfﬂﬂfm]

: Bl

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and
KM of the Company

o

Number of Board Mectings
atterdid dlu-ing thi+
Fimancial Year 220-21

NA

Cher Dhrectorships,
Membership/
Chairmanship of
Lommittess of other

MA




Statement as required by paragraph no. 1.2.5 of 552 - Secretarial Standards on General Meetings

Mamie of Director Lt. Ceneral Devraj Anbu
= DIN (295503
Date of Birth; {Age) 12,08, 1950; 62 years
{a) Bachelor of Arts, National Defence Academy [affillated to |NU, New Delhi,
India) 1976-1979,
fc) Master of Science, Defence Services Staff College [affiliated to Madras
Qualifications University, India) 1992-1993.

[ch Master of Philosophy, Army War College [affilisted to Devi Ahilva
University, Indore, India) 2002-2003.

Lt General Devraj Anbu, FVSM, UYSM, AVSM, YSM, SM (veteran) was
commissioned into  Indian Army in June 1980. He has 39 years of
organizational leadership experience including leadership assignment at |
United Nations as Intemabtional Military observer at United Mations in
Mamibia and commanded the prestigious Indian Military Training Team at
Thimphu, Bhutan. He superannoated in Aug 201% while be was the Vice
Chiet of the Indian Army. L1 General Devraj Anbu is a graduate of Jawahar
Lal MNehru University, Delhi and post graduated from Madras University,
Chennai and Devi Ahilya University, Indore.

Prior to retirement Lt. General Devraj Anbu has served as General Officer
Commanding-in-Chief (Aroy Commander) of Morthern Command and
General Officer Commanding of a prestigious Gajraj Corps in North East
Sector. Lt General Devraj Anbu s a highly decorated General Officer. The
General Officer has been awarded Sena Medal {Gallantry), Yudh Seva hMedal,
At Vishisht Seva Medal, Utam Yudh Seva Medal and Faram Vishisht Seva
Medal in his nearly four decades of illustrions career. He is currently the
Distinguished Fellow with tha USI and also elected as the President of the
Esperience | Expertiae i Indian Golf Union (IGU) for a period of bwo years up to 31 Dec 22,

specific functional areas Professiomal experience:

*  Vice Chief of the Army Staff | June 2018 to August 2019)

o General Officer Commanding-in-Chief (Army Commander) of
Morthermn Command (Decernber 2006 to May 20018)

*  General Officer Commanding Corps (Corps Commander) (Movember
2015 o November 2016) '

* Cpmmandant, Indian Military Training Team {IMTRAT), Bhutan
(January 2014 to Oclober 2015)

=  General Officer Commanding a Division in Eastern Sector (Divisional
Commander) (January 2003 to Deoember 2013)

* Military . Advisor to the Chief of the Army S at Army
Headquariers, Mew Delhi (June 2012 to December 2012}

» Commandant, SIKH LIGHT INFANTRY Regimental Centre |
February 2012 to May 2012) & Commandant. ASSAM RIFLES
Training Centre & School at North East ( December 2009 o August
2010}

He has been awarded Sena Medal (Gallantry), Yudh Seva Medal, Ati Vishisht
Seva Medal, Uttam Yudh Seva Medal and Param Vishisht Seva Medal in

L nearly four decades of illustrious career.
hm}f&i;:ﬂmgﬁd Appointment as an Independent Director for a period of 3 years
Eemuneration scught to Sitting fees, reimbursement of expenses for participation in the meetings of
be paid the board and / or committess thersof
Eemuneration last drawn
(for linancial year 2020 [ Mil
1y




Diate of first appointment

on the Board

D6/ 09/ 2021

Shareholding in the
I pany

il

Felationship with other
Directors, Manager and
EMP of the Company

Bone

MNumber of Board

| Meetings attended during

the Financial Year 2020-21

NA

Dther Directorships,
Membership/
Chairmanship of
Committeas aof otler
Boards

BA

Statement as required by paragraph no. 1.1.5 of 552 - Secretarial Standards on General Meetings

Mame of Director Mr. A P Vasanthakuamar
DL“-] 02054 7
| Date of Birth/ [Ape) 12/05/1977; 44

Dualifications

Mr Vasanthakumar has an MBA from Bharathidasan Institute of
Mana.genmnr,'l’mxhlrappallr and is a Mechanical Engineer from PSG
College of Technology, Coimbatore,

Experience / Expertise in
specific functional areas

Mr Vasanthakumar is one of the founding members and a Partner at Ascent
Capital. He has over two decades of experience in private equity and capital
markets. At Ascent, he monitors portfolio companies across technology,
consumer, and ed-tech sectors, where he has deep domain expertise. He also
serves on many boards including MyGlamm and iNurture Education. In
addition, he actively engages with the ESG matters of Ascent Capital and
helps in research support.

Prior to joimng Ascent Capital, e was part of UT] Ventures since its
inception. During his 8+ years with UTI Ventures, he has worked on
assignments relating to venture capital and private equity investments,
mergers & acquisitions, valuation studies, fund raising for portfolio
companies, business plan reviews, and due diligence reviews across varions
industries viz. software services & products, auts ancillaries, media &
entertainment, telecom, light engineering and alternabe energy.

Priar to jeining UIl Ventures, Mr Vasanthakumar was part of the
investment operations team at UTT Mutual Fund, where he was involved in
primary market equity and debt investments across sectors including
technology and manufacturing,

" Terms and conditions of

reappointment

Hominee Mon-Executive Director lable to retine by rotakion

on the Board

| Remuneration sought to be il
s paid
Eemuneration last drawn Nil
| {for financial year 2020-21) |
[rate of first appointment 0301 /2019




Sharcholding in the

Boards

Company i
None
Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and
EMP of the Company
' Number of Board Meetings
atlended during the 4
Financial Year 202021
f.‘lthet ; Diirel:h'-l r.ﬂ}l}ﬂf a) Mommes Dinector in [-Nurfure Education Solutions Private Limited
Chnirmam]'lip of b} Alternate Diirector in Karaikal Port Private Limited
c u-drtaanfp I ¢)  Director in I-Murture Secuare IE Pravabe Limited

dy Director in Sanghvi Beauby & Technologies Private Limited
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DIRCCTORS REPORT TO MECMBERS

T,
The Shareholders of Radiant Cash Management Services Limited {Formerly known as Radiant Cash

Management Services [rivate Limiled)

Your direclors have pleasure in presenting the Anmual report logether with the audited financial
statements for the linancial year ended 31% March 2021, The summarised financial results of the
Company are presented herewnder:

1. Financial Summary f Highlights, Operations, State of Affairs:

The summarized financial resulls of the Company are given hereunder:

{in Rs.)
Fioanitil Resilie Year ended 31% | Year ended 317
March 2021 March 2
| Revenue from opecabons 22212 TR0 251.4543,182
| Dther income 1,40,49,578 298,007,732
Tolal Revenue 222,53, 27808 | 2544350914
Total Expenses 1,80,50.39, 604 200.50,66,773
Profit/(T.oss) belore taxation 42,02,88.280 53,92.44,141
Current Tax 10,65,11,219 143881785
Prior Year Tax 1,260,063 22, 26.402
Deferred Tax . (15,38 458) (10.78,738)
Profitf({Loas) after Lax i 30,89,88, 565 5‘-".-43;54.-312'

During the financial vear ended 31= March 2021 made a turmnover of Es 2I2ARTRANS - and other
meome stood at Re, 14049578 - MNet Profit after lax stood at Bs 3089845653, - as against MNet Profit of
Ks 394254313/ - in the previous [inanial year.

2, Change in Mature of Business

I'here is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the financial year under review.

3. Dhvidend

i, Interim Dividend on Preference Shares

The Board of Directors of the Company at their mecting held on 255 June 2021, approved the pavment of
interimn dividend & Ks 20087 per oquity share on 1,66,216 (One Lakh Sixty Six Thousand Twe Hundred
and Sixleen only) Series A Preference Shares of 10/- {Rupees Ten only) each for the financial vear eruded

March 31, 2021, and the same is being placed before the sharehalders al the ensuing annual general
meeting o be confirmed and considered as final dividend for the said financial vear.
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b. Interim Dividend on Equily Shares

The Board of Directors ol the Company at their meeling held on 25th June 2021, approved the payment
ol interirm dividend & Rg 200947 per cguity share om 10,25,000 [Ten Lalkhs Twenty Five Thousand only)
fully paid up Equity Shares of 10/~ (Rupees Ten anly) each for the financial vear ended March 31, 2021,
il the same is being placed before the shareholders al the ensuing annual general mecting to be
confirmed and considered as final dividend for the said financial year.

4, Changes in Share Capital

During the financial year, vour Company made a buy-back of 85,090 fully paid equily shares (which
represents §.67% of the total number cquity shares) of face valye of Rs.10/- each at a price of Rs.
2938 .07/- aggregating to Fs.25 00,000,000/~

5, Transter to Reserves

An amount of Ke 830,900 was transferred to the capilal redemption reserve consequent to the buy back
of 85,090 equity shares during the finaneial year.

b. Annual Retum

As por Section 124(3)(a) and Sechon 92{3) of the Compunies Act, 20013 read with Companies
[Manhagement and Administration) Bules, 2004, the ammual reluen of the Company for the (narial Vear
ended March 31, 2021 is available at the web address:  hilps:/ /madiantrashservices.com/
fannuairetnrn/ H02(-27

7. Cost Records

Your Company is not required 1o maintain cost records and accounts as specified by the Central
Covernment under Sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

8. Board Mectings

Dhering the fmancial year ended 31= hMarch 2021, & (Kight) Board Meetings were held.

%. Iolding, Subaidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary, Joint venture or Asaociate Comparny.

10, Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013

Puring the financial year, the Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made investments
under the provisions of Sechion 186 of the Companies Act, 20103 and the Rules framed thereunder,
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11. Particulars of Conleacts or Arrangements with Related Partes

Dharing the financial year, the Company has entered into contract / arrangement with Related Parties as
per Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Rules framed thereunder, details of which are given
m Form A0C-2 and form part of this report as Annexure A

12. Malerial Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

There are no material changes and conmunitrments between 31+ March 2021 and the date of this report
having an adverse bearing on the financial position of the Company,

However the following changes have occurred between 31 March 2021 and the date of this report;
a. LA 216 Serics A Preference shares held by Unit Trust OFf Tndia Investment Advisory Services
Ltd - A/C Ascent India Fund [ were converted inte 1,66,216 Fully paid up equity shares of Bs
10 each on 0% August 2021,

b, Your Company was converted inte a public company with effect from 255 August 2021 and a
Iresh certificate of incorporation has been issued by the Registear of Comnpantes, Chennai, Tamil

HNadu,

£, 88,24, 120 equiby shares weere allolted as fully paid up bonus shares on 239 August 2021,

13. Conservation of Encrgy, ‘Technological Absorption & Foreign Exchange Carnings/ Outgo

L Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorpiion
The Company does not have any activily relating fo conservation of encrgy and technology
absorptiom and does nol own any marmufacturing facilily. Hence, the requirement of disclosure of
particulars relating to conservalion of energy and technology absorption in terms of Seclion 134 of
the Companics Act, 20073 and the rules [ramed thereunder is not applicable. Moreover the Company
has taken measures lo reduce the emergy consumplion as much as possible,
Technology upgradation is conatantly being undertaken to improve service guality and reduce
costs. Training is also imparted to the company's personnel on the improved techniques of quality
corttrols.

ii. Research & Development (R & D)

Your company does not have any research and development facility and has not mcurred any
expenditure towards rescarch and development,

iii. Foreign Exchange Farnings and Oulgo

There were no eamings or expenditure in foreign currency during the finandal year under review,
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14. Risk Managemenl Policy

The Company has well defined Risk Management Folicy in place. The fact that the Risks and
epportunities are inevitably intertwined is well recogmised by the Company and thus aims Lo identify,
manage and minimise, risks strategically, 11 is committed to embedding risk management throughoul
the organisation and ils systems and comtrola are designed to ensure that exposure to sighificant risk is
properly managed. With the predefined risk mamagement principles and policy, the Company identifics,
categorises, asscsses and addresses risks,

Kev Elements of Risks:-

L. Global Econwmic Sitwation: Dhe o resurgence of second wave of Covid-19 Pandemic, O
Company is no different they are also sulfering from this crisis. However by adopting proper
measures, the Company has been taking all efforts to suslain its profitability.

2. Cost pressure: Increasing operating cosl may create a pressure on margin, The Company is
devising wavs to miligate the pressure om marging due b increase in operating cosls,

3. Regulatory Risks: Any change in regulations in the field of our operations would have an impact
on comsumer behavior, The Company continuously monitors business environment for carly
delection of crnerging trenda.

There are no clements of risk, which in the opinicn of the Board may threaten the existence of the
::c}m]::-an}n

15 LNirectors

As on 319 March 2021, your Company’s Board of Directors comprised of the following Directurs,
namely:

L Col David Devasahayam (holding DIN: 02154891}, Chairman & Managing Director
2. Dr Eenuka David {helding DIN: 021%0575), Whale-time Director
3o Mr. A P Vasanthakumar (holding THN: 020694703, Nomines Mon-Fxecutive Director.

Lhering the finanial vear ended 31 March 2021, no change took place in the Board of Directors aof VOT
Company,

The following changes took place in the compuosition of the Board of Directors hetween the [inancial wear
end and the date of this report:

(@) Ms. Jayanthi (holding DIN: 09293572) was appeinted as an Additional Director ol the Company
{londependent Category) with effective from 6% September 2021, Her appointment is being placed
belore the shareholders at the ensuing Anrmal General Meeting for regularization.

(b}  Mr. Devraj Anbu (helding DIN: 09203593) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company
{Independent Category] with eflective from §h September 2021, His appointment is being placed
before the sharcholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting for regularization.
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16. Details of Significant & Material (rders Passed by the Regulators or Court ar Tribunal

During the [inancial year, there are no significant and material vrders passed by the regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and your Company’s operations in future,

17. Detaila of Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

Your Company has an internal control syslem, conmunensurate with the sire, scale and complexity of its
operations, Your company has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
etfivient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safemarding of its
assels, the preventiom and detection of [rauds and erroms, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the Hmely preparation of reliable lnandal disclosures,

18. Deposits
Yerur Company has nol accepied any deposits during the financial year under review.

19. Disclpsures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Acl, 2003

Your Company has in place an Anti-sexual harassment policy of women at workplace named “Policy
against Sexunl Harassment of Women"™ in line with requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, An Internal Complaints Committee
(ICC) has been aet up to redress the complaings received regarding sexual harassment.

Your Directors further state that no complaints were received or pending disposal during the financial
year ended 31+ March 2021 purauant o the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Frevention,
Prohibition and Bedressal) Act, 2003,

The Policy is disclosed on the Company's websibe in the link hitps:/ /radianicashservices.com,/

20, Loan from LHrector

The Company has not obtained any unsecured loan from the Directors during the financial year
ended 31t March 2021,

21, Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company did not have any funds lying

unpaid or wnclaimed fur a period of seven years, Therefore there were no funds which were recuired o
be tranaferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (LEFE).
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21, Corporate Social Responsibility

The Board has constiluled a Corporate Social Responsibility committes consisting of Col. David
Devasabayam, Chairman and Dr. Fenuka David, Member, ‘The Company has adopted a Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 204 and the Report on CSE Activities as required there
wrider is given as a part of this Reporl under Annexure B.

23, Remuneration Policy

The provisions of Section 178 relating 1o constitutivm of Nomination and Remureration Committes wepe
not applicable o the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 and henee the Company has
was not requited o devise policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of remtneration,
Direclors gqualifications, positive altributes, independence of Dircclors and other related matlers as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companics Act, 2003

24, Independent Directors

Since the Company was nol required to appeint independent Disectors during the financial vear ended
31 March 2021, the requirements of submitting their disclosures to the Board under sechon 149 of (he
Companies Act, 2013 docs not arise.

25, Audit Committes amd Vigil Mechanism

The requirement of [ormation of Audit Committes and the concept of vigil mechanism under SecHon
177 of Companies Act 2013 was not applicable to your company during the financial year ended 3=
March 2021,

268, Aunditors

The terure of M/s Menon & Pad, exasting statutory audilors of the Company ends with the conclusion of
the ensuing annoal peneral meeting (AGM). Accordingly, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and
141 of the Companics Act, 2013, it is propesed o appoint M/s ASA & Associates LLT as the statubory
auditors for a period of five finandal years, i.e from FY 2021-22 t0 FY 2025-26 to hold office from the
conclusion of the enaning AGM upto the conclusion of the AGM o be held during the vear 2026, M/'s
ABA de Associates LLT have given requisile consents and certificates as required under the Companies
Act, 2021, The report of the Auditors to the Shareholders is attached herewith.

The notes to the accounts Fm'm_i_ng pirt of the financial statements are self-explanatory and need no
further clarilications or explanationa.

Reporting of Trauds by Audilors
The statulory auditors m their independent auditors” report addressed (o (he shareholders of the

Company have reporled that they have come across fow instances of frand on the Company by its
otticers and employees and suitable legal actiom has been laken by the management in this regard,
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27. Compliance with Secretarial Standards as Issued by the Institute of Company Sceretaries of India

The Company is in complisnce with the relevanl provisions of applicabla Secretarial Stndards issued Ty
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by Lhe Central Government.

28, Dhirectors” Responaibility Slalement

Te the best of their knowledge and belief, and according to the informalion and explanations abtained
by them, vour Directors confirm the following in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2003 and
the Rules made thereunder:-

a. in the preparation of the anmual accounts, the applicable accounting slandards had been
followed along wilh proper explanation relating 1o material departures;

b. 1he disectors have selected such accownling policies and applied them consistently and
made judgmenls and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state ol allairs of the Company at the end of the finandal vear and of the
profit of the Company for that period;

€. the directors have taken proper and sofficient care for the maintemance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
asaets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frand and other irregularitics;

e, the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going conwern basis; and

e the directors have devised proper systems bo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systenis were adequite and operating effectively,

Acknowledgement

The Directors wish to thank the bankers, customers, service agencies, shareholders and other
stakeholders for their support, The direclors also thank the emplovess [or their contribution du ring the
tinamcial vear under review.

For and on behalf of the board
bor Radiant Cash Management Services Limited
{Furmerly known as Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited)

Col. Da
Chalrman naging Director
LYEM: 02154891

Place: Chenmai
[ate: [ September 2021
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ANNEXURE - A
FORM NO ADC-2
(Pursoant to clause (L) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 {2} of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 20114)

Form for disclosure of pamicolars of contractaumrangements entered inlo by the company with related perties
referred to in sub-section (1) of seetion 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 inclwding cerlain arms length transactions

under third proviza thereta

1. Dectails of contracls or arrangements or transaclions not at arm’s length basis: NA

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

S.Na  Particulars Details

H Mame of the refated party and nature of | Radiant Integrity  Techne  Solutions
relabionship: | (Entily in which Thrector is interestod)

b MNature of conlracts/  amrangements /| Service Feceived from Radiant Iﬁtegﬁt_l.-'

transactona:

Techng Solubons

Duration of the contrack/ arrangements/
Lransacbons:

01,0200 £ 31032027

d. Salient terms of the contracts or | Service received from Radian Integrity
arrangements or transaclions imcludmyg | Techno  Solulions  amounting to Hs,
the value, il any: | 82,5000,

e, lustification  for  entering inte  such  Service received in the urdinary course of
comtracts/ arrangements) transactions: busirnss and an arm’s length basis.

E | Dhate of uppruw-il bv the Board: NA

LB | Amount paid as adv.!'-mce, il any =

h. Date om which the special resolution was A i
passed in gemeral meeting as required
under the Lirst proviso to secton 158

3. Details of material contracts or arcangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

| 5.Na_| Particulars | Details

a. Name of the related party and nature of Radiant Protection Force Private Limited
relationship: (Enlity in which Director is interested)

b Mature of conlracks/ arrangsments [ | Service received from Radiant Protecton
transachons: barce Private Limited

. Duration of the contracts/ arrangements; | U1.04.2020 to 31 03,2021 o

. transactions:

d Salient  terms of the confracts or | Service received from Radiant Protection |
arrangements or fransactions inchuding | Force Private Limited amounting to R,
the value, if any: 41,17 B5ATA.

2] Justificabion for entering into  such | Service Received in the ordinary course of

THEKN:I

BOD D17
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contracts/ arrangu::mﬂf Eransactions:

business and sn arm’s length basis.,

Date of approval by the Board:

N

_ Amount paid as advance, if any

' Date om which the apecial resolution was
passed m openeral meeting as required
| under the first proviso to sechon 188

MM

4. Detailz of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

SNo  Particulars | Details
v Mame of the related party and nature of | Radiant Medical Services Privabe Limited |
relativnship: {Entity m which Dhirector is interested)
b MNature of comfracts/ arrangements /| Service received from Radianl Medical
Lijl Lransactions: Services Private Limited
& Duration of the contracks; artangements, | 01.04.2020 to 31022021
lfﬁ{l:‘-ﬂl_'l.lmlb"i
d, Galient  terms  of the contracts  or | Service received from Radiant Medical
arrangements or bansachons mcluding | Services Privale Limited amounting to
the value, if any: | Bs 14, Ta, 060 s
€. Justification for enteting inte  such | Service Received in the ordinary course of |
contracts/ arrangements I.'I"F.I1'!|=.a.1:'l.'_l_-:r1\5 husiness and an anm’s length basis.
f. Diate of appraval by the Board: NA
- Amount paid as advance, if any -
h. [Pake on which the .'E.-pl::.ml resclution was | MNA

passed in general mecling as requined
under the first proviso to section 188:

5. Details of maferial contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's lenpgth basis:

| 5.Mo | Farficulars . Dhetails

a. MNami of the related party and nature of | Rendka Management Services LLF
refationship: (Entity in which Director is interested)

b, Natire of contracks/ arrangements [/ | Sorvice received from Renuka
transacticns: Managemenl Services LLT

€. Duration of the contracks;/ arrangements; | 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
transactions:

d. Salient loerms of  the contracts  or | Service received  from Eemuaka
artangements or lransachions mcluding | Management Services LLP amuwminting o
the value, if any: | Bs. 7782725,

e Justification  for  enlering  into  such | Service Reveived in the ordinery course of |
cuntracts, arrangements, transaclions: business and an ann’s leneth basis.

£ | Date of approval by the Board: A )

g Amount paid as advance, if any -

h. Rate on which the special resolution was | NA
passed in general mectng as reguired
under the first provise fo section 188;
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AMNMEXURE-E
ANNUAL REFORT ON C5R ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-11

1. Brief outline om CSR Policy of the Company:

In accordance with the provisions of Sectiom 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Corporate Social
Responshility {CSE) Committee of the Company was constituted by the Board of Directors of the
Company on 4th December 2014

The Company has formulated a C5R Policy in compliance with Seclion 135 of the Companies
Act, 2012 read alung with the applicable rules thereto.

The Company’s C5R philosaphy is primarily,

= toserve the poor with a purpose to eradicate hunger, poverty and malmutrition.

o 1o promobe cducation

*  combabing human immune deficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency symdrome,
malaria and other discases

* aocial business projects
with preference to such project be given Lo the Iocal areas in and arcund (he state of Tamil
Nadu,

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SMo. | Name of Thrector UEEEE;L'Latil:In,." | Mo of mestings of CSE o of meetings of TSR
MNakure of Committes held Committee attended during
Directorship during the year the vear
1 Cool. Thgwial | Chairman & 2 2
Lievasahavam Managing Threctur |
2 L. Benuka Dravid Wheole Teeme: ] .
Lhrector | |

3. Details ol Impact assessment of CS5R projects carried out in pursuance of aub-rule (3) of rale 8 of
the Companies [Corporabe Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2004: NA

4. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for sel off for the
finamcial year, if any: NA

3. Awverage nel profit of the Company as per section 135(5): Rs 34,29 95 (134

6. a} Two percent of average nel profit of the company as per section 135(3): Bs 68,559,921
k) Surplus arising out of the CSE projects or programmes or activities of e previous financial
veara: Mil
c} Amount required o be sct off for the financial vear, if any: Nil
d) Total C5R obligation for the linancial vear (Sa+éb-6c): 58.59,921 /-

7. a) C5R amount spent or unspent for the financial Vear:
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Tatal Amount Unspent (in ")
Amount Tokal Amount transterred o Unspent CSE Account as per | Amounl  transferred  te any fund |
Spent for the | section 135(6) specified under Schedule VIT as per
Flrancial second provisoe by section 13303)
Year, {in Bs.)
Aanount Date of transfor | Mame of Aot Lrate of
the Fuaingd Lramsher
| 1,0850,000 : g G : = )
b C5R Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects Lor the financial year: NA
(1) (2) (3) (4) 15 N m |
5.0, Mame of Itemn from the Laocal area Location of the progect, Project Armount
the Projecl | Tiskof activifios {¥es;/Ma). Thurabion allocated
In schadule V1T ot the
Lo tae At prrevect
[ {in Bs.).
| State THstrick
(s} (%) (140} {11)
Amount spent in Aumcunt blode of hode of Implenentaiion -
the currerl transferred o Lin plesentation Thecugh Implementing
frmargial Year fin Lnspent C5E Diiresct Agrmy
Es.). Acconnl foe the §res, B,
Propecl as per
Saclion 135a] {in
Ks.].
Marng (114 H;Ei:'_.'h'ahnﬂ
[— *umhrr

CHERHA

g0o 01?
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<) Details of CSK amount spent againat other than ongoing projacts for the linancial year:

[ L = 4 [5) [ W @ | ]
BNoo | Nameof [tezn from the Linaal Logation uf the project,. | Adnoust Mide | bode of Implemenztion
the Project list of arbvitics Arad spent for the ot Thecugh ]:n]:llnmi;‘ﬂl.‘iﬂg
Inschedole W | (Yes/ Froject (im | Tmplem Agrency
to the Act, &) e, antalic
n
Dliroct
{Yes M
.
Slals IHstrck Mamue LR
Hrymisira
o
! Muwnler
1 Asheaya Yirsdicating Yes L amil Thireallae, E4HIHN) M Fadiant CRHRE]
willage: hunger, poverly “ach Chengalpattu Prundatinn 0820
pregert angd
maliwliition |
2 Criier Pradicaling e Tamil - 4,500 e - -
domations | hunges, poverty Madu
awnd
| malnuatrition

d) Amount spemt in Administeative Ohverhsads: Nil

e} Amount spent on ITmpact Assessment, if applicable: Mil
f) Total amounl spent for the Financial Year: Rs 1,08,50,000
[Fatib+ o+ d+7e)

B. a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the precedimng three financial years: Nil
b} Details of CSR amount spent i the financial year for engoing projects of the preceding
Einarwial year(s): Nil

9. Incase of crealion or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or acguired through CSR spent n the financial vear (assct-wise details): NA

10. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed bo spend two per cent of the average net prolil as
pror sechon T35(3): MA

For and on behalf of the board
For Radiant Cash Management Services Limited
(Formerly known as Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited)

GHEHRAI

GO0 T

‘va:hha}ram

Managing Director
DIN: 02154891

Place: Chennai
Date: 06t September 2021




Henon & Pac

Menon & Pai

Chartered Accountants,

30 (Old No. 12/4), Ashirwad Apartments,
Puliyur First Lane, Trust Puram,
Kodambakkam, Chennal - 60D 024,

Tl » 24836117, 98400 20887

E-mail : admin@menonpal.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members
Radiant Cash Management Services Private Ltd
Chennai - 600 017

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Radiant Cash Management
Services Private Limited, Chennai - 600 017 (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements, give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2021, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
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Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said
Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) on the basis of written representations received from the Directors taken on record
by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the Directors is disqualified as on
31 March, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act;

f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in Annexure B and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:
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i) The Company has no pending litigations which would impact its financial
position as on 31% March 2021.

ii)  The Company has not entered into any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iy There have been no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Menon & Pai
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0080255

W gy —"

" A. Arjuna Pai
<D AGH Partner
Chennai, 10" August 2021 Mem. No. 007460

UDIN No. 21007460AAAAGN1279

m—
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THE ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF
EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/S. RADIANT CASH
MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED, CHENNAI - 600 017 FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2021

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The major items of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year
by the Management in accordance with a phased programme of verification,
which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets
at reasonable intervals having regard to the size of the Company, nature
and value of its assets, According to the information and explanation given
to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(i)  The Company does not hold any physical inventories, since it Is engaged in
providing services. Paragraph 3(ii) of the Order, therefore is not applicable to
the Company.

(i)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Accordingly, Paragraphs 3(iii)(a),
(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had
provided security for a Short-Term Loan Facility of Rs. 25 Crores obtained by a
related party, M/s. Renuka Management Services LLP. The Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of the
aforesaid security provided.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with
the provisions of Section 73 to Section 76 of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the
Company.
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(vii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year.
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

b) There are no statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute with the relevant authorities, except a demand of Rs. 8.42
Lakhs on account of disputed service tax.

(viil) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from government or
debenture holders during the year. With regard to borrowings from banks, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of the working capital borrowing from
banks.

(ix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)  During the course of examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have come
across few instances of fraud on the Company by its officers and employees and
suitable legal action has been taken by the management.

(xi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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(xii) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with
the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

For Menon & Pai
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0080255

m—

—

(g5 - -
" A, Arjuna Pai

- Partner

Chennai, 10" August 2021 Mem. No. 007460
UDIN No. 21007460AAAAGN1279
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THE ANNEXURE B REFERRED TO IN THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF
EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/S. RADIANT CASH
MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED, CHENNAI - 600 017 FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as
at 31% March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31" March, 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Menon & Pai
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0080255

U%_.‘%if —

- A, Arjuna Pai
o : Partner

Chennai, 10" August 2021 Mem. No. 007460

UDIN No. 21007460AAAAGN1279




Radiant Cash Management Services Privite Limited
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees)

As As ol
MNotes
March 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Hs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Tunds
Share capital 3 [ 09,02, 160 127,635,060
Reserves and surplus 4 30,87, 46282 12489 06,816
1.32.06,58,442 1,26,16.69876
Non-current linbilitics
Lomg-term borrowinges 5 | ,46,28.693 1,63,96,032
L.ong=tenn provisions & [ (49, 644 5790463
1,56,78,337 1,69,75,095
Current liabilities
Short-lenm bormowings 7 9.29.71 457 19,20,54,493
Trade pavables 8 dq,14,52,944 2.36.31.778
Oiher current labilites e 24587 82324 47,73.55.890
Short-tenm provisions 14 [0,48,93,850 13,93,04.309
2,69.61,M,614 83,23,46,470
TOTAL 4.03,24,37.393 2,11,09.91,441
ALRSETS
MOn-CUrrent assels
Proparty, Plam & Eguipment 1.1 6,37.41 398 6,592,910, 194
Intangible assets 1.2 1,99,22.891 2.25.05.878
Mon-current iNvestments 12 - 28.23.71,208
Deferred tax assets (net) 13 83,54, 500 70,146,101
Long-term loans and advinces 14 2,34, 80475 22395282
11,54,99.324 40,35,76,664
Current assets
Trade receivables 15 T2.70.71.672 62,45,54,113
Cash and bank balances 16 3.02,22,73.477 BB 36,088
Short=tenm lopns and advances 17 6,65, 48.295 20,25 37,087
Chher currents assels 18 344,623 287,490
3 91.69,38.069 1,70,74.14,777
TOTAL 4.03,24,37.393 2,11, 09.91,441
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements | =31
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Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited
Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2021
(ANl amounis are in Indizn Rupess)

Notes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue
Revenue from operations |9 221,12,78.320 2.51.45.45, 182
Dther income 20 1,40,49.578 2.98.07.732
Total revenne 2,21,53, 27808 2,54.43,50,914
Expenses
Emplovee benefits expenses 21 40,32,63,670 42,73.42.403
Fmnance costs 22 1,518,434 3.06,13.59]
Depreciation / amortisation 23 3,12,23,645 3,05,63,802
Crther expenses 24 1,35,53,70,860 1,51,65.46,577
Total cxpenses 1. 805039609 200,50,06,7TT3
Profit before tax 42,02 882589 53,92.84.141
Tax expense
= Luirrent vear tax 10.65,11.219 14.38.81,785
- Prior year tax 61.26,963 22.26,802
- Deferred tax (13,38,458) (10.78,758)
Total Tax expense 11,12,99.723 14,50, 20 820
Profii after tax 0 R0 HE. 565 39.42.54 312
Nodes forming part of the Financial Statements [ -31
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Radinni Coach Monagement Serviess Private Limited
Cash fow statement for the vear eivled March 31, 2021
{All amounds ares in Indian Rupess)

Maote

Cash flows from operating activities
Prodit before taxation
Adfusrmers far
Dregeecsation | amortisation 3
Profit oo sale of mustunl! fund
Dividend from munuial fuid invesiments
Ineeress expense
[nterest moome
Oigerating cash Mow before working capital changes
Affustaedits for,
Increass In trade recedvables
Deergase Increase) in boans and advances
{Increasei Tiecrense in other curment assels
Inwrense in trade payahley
i Decreasevlnereass in provisions
Increnzed Diecrease) In cureat labelities ond provisions
Cash from! used in) operating metivities
Income tax paid
Met cash fromfwsed (8] operating activitbes (4)

Cash flow from investing activities
Additiems to Property, Plant & Eguipmieni and Inlangible amsets
Purchase of munsal fund
Sale of Fised ssees
Lale of mutunl fand
Prait on sale of mutual Tfund
Dividend froen Mistunl fund
InleEres! regeived
Mt cash from investing activities (B)

Cash Mow From financing activities
Bepnymei of horrowings
Dividend paid
Interest paid
Proceeds from 1ssue of share capited
Net cosh used in financing activities (C)

Met deerease In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Caza and cash equivabangs ot the beginning of the vear
Cuash nnd cash equibvalents ai the énd of the year

Cash and cosh equivalents comprise ol ]
ash un hand
Cash held relating 10 Cash management aetivilies
Bialances with hanks
= Current acoints
- Lurrent googunts (relating io Cash managensemt sctivilses)
- Deposit secounts

Moaes foamiag pard af the Financial Siatements [ -3

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31, 220
42 0F BR23Y 53,92,84,141
J12.23.043 305,063,802
= (5505 286
(2746317 {00180, 510
1.30.04.513 23808473
LE.12.90,857) (LD 17 684
45.13,79.254 56,57,64. 036
(1,32,17,559) 16,4307 3443
I A3 59T (58521617
(37 135) 1,87 68,330
1, TE21, 1686 14340440
(3,39.30 835) 1,93, 18,5976
197,94, 26434 (1,794,072 47 9703
134,63,15918 (1, 09,0554.799)
1112638 182) (14,61 0% 587)
1333677736 (1,33.76.63 380)
(230,93 Bal) 15,265,008 054}
= {3 GO T
- 4.31.103
28,2371, 20H 44,553 05043
- 55032386
2 A6317 [ L
1,12 50 _BU7 b0 1T 4Ed
IT&HE&[ 2,50, 14 86T
{ LS S 3T E 34208 358
- {22 G055 1L
i1,39,04,533) {2,58,08 473}
(25,00,00,000) -
{36.,47,54,908] (1] B6.58 118y
204,22, 37,389 (1,33,13.03.738)
BRI 36,088 2.41,13.39.826
3023273477 BE.00I6.088
11.,73,148 1235520
25123500 X365 51 847
168028 GRE P2 14.39.79]
LB0 1808175 20,1545 808
13.62,19,657 12,72,15023
323273477 BE, 00,536,088
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Radinnt Cash Management Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amnownts are in Indian Rupees)

1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Backeround

Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated on March
23, 2005, The Company is a private limited Company having its registered office in Tamil Madu
and is engaged in the business of Cash Logistics Services, Cash Van Operations and Other
related services.

Siznificant accounting policies
Basiz of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis. GAAP comprises accounting standards notified under Section [33 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rele 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

LU'se of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
mike judgements, estimates and assumptions that affeet the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period, reported balances of assets and liabilities, and disclosure
of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are réviewed
on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current
and future periods.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

e Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 en the carrying amounts of receivables and intangible assets. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions
because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements
has used intermnal and external sources of information including credit reports and related
information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis om the
assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assels
will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ
from that estimated as a1 the date of approval of these financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

i. Tangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment are carried af cost of acquisition or construction less
pccumulnted depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and attributable cost of bringing
the asset 1w its working condition for its intended use.

Borrowing costs directly attributable (o acquisition, construction or production of those fixed
assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are
capitalised.

Capital work in progress comprises the cost of tangible assets that are not vet ready for their
intended use a5 at the balance sheet date.
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La

Property, Plant and Equipment (Contd,, .}
ii. Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on the Straight Line Method (SLM). The useful life as specified in
Schedule 11 o the Companies Act, 2013 has been considered for depreciation computation. 17
the management’s estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of scquisition of the
fixed asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter/longer than that
envisaged in the aforesaid schedule, depreciation is provided at higher/lower rate based on the
management’s estimate of the useful life'remaining wseful life. Depreciation is charged on pro
rata basis for assets purchased/sold during the year,

Pursuant 1o this policy, fixed assets are depreciated over the useful life as provided below:

Assel description Useful Life
Lomputers 3
Mator vehicles G-10
Furniture & fixtures 10
Electrical Mtings 1]
Office equipments 5
Waull & lockers I

iii. Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are recorded ar the consideration paid for acquisition. Intangible nssets are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 4 vears on a straight line basis, commencing from
the date the assets is available to the Company for its use,

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost of intangible assets that are not ready for
the intended use as at the balance sheet date.

Hevenue

Revenue is recognised on & monthly basis based on completion of services, Unbilled revenues
represent services rendered and revenues recognized on contracts to be billed in subsequent
periods as per the terms of the related contract.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

Drividend income is recognised in the year when the right to receive payment is established,

Impairment of Assets

The Compény assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired, 1T any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount
of the assat, If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
15 reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognised in the statement of profil and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication
that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset s reflected ar the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of
depreciated historical cost
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l.eases

Leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewands of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Such assets acquired are capitalised at the fair value of the asset
or present value of the minimum lease paymenis at the inception of the lease, whichever is
lower. Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased ftems are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the
period of the lease.

Invesimentis

Investment that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the
date of acquisition are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as
long term investments. However, that part of long term investments which is expected 1o be
realised within |2 months after the reporting date is also presented under ‘current assels’ as
“current portion of long term investments” in consonance with the current ! non-current
classification scheme of Schedule-111 of the Act.

Long termn investments (including current portion thereofl} are ¢arried at cost less any other than
temporary diminution in value, determined separately for each individual invesiment.

Current investments are carried ai the lower of cost and fair value,
Employee benefits

(i} Short-term employee benefits: Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of
receiving emploves services are classified as shor-term employee benefits. These benefits
include salaries snd wages, bonus and ex-gratiz. The undiscounted amount of short-term
emplovee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services are recognised as an expense as
the related services are rendered by employecs,

{ii) Provident Fund: Eligible employees receive benefits from the provident fund, which 15 a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the Company make monthly contributions Lo
the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s basic salary
rhe Company has no further ohligations under the plan beyond its monthly contributions.
Contributions to provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and lass on accrual basis.

{iii) Gratuity: This is a defined benefit plan, Contributions are made to the fund administered
by Life Insurance Corporation of India (L1C). Gratuity liability is charged to the statement of
profit and loss based on actuarial valuation using projected unit ¢redit method. Actuarial gains
and losses comprising of experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial
assumptions, are recognised imimediately in the statement of profit and loss as income or
exXpense.

Borrowing Cosis

Greneral and specific borrowing costs directly antributable o the acquisition of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take & substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use. are sdded to the cost of those assets, until such tfime as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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2.13

Taxation
Currenl and delermed tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax (i.e. amount of tax for the
perind determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit
{reflecting that tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income
for the vear) are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period, Current tax
is mensured a1 the amount expected 1o be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recoenised For all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of
prudence in respect of Deferred Tax Assel. Deferred 1ax nssets are recognized only o the extent
there is a reasonable cenainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under faxation laws, deferred tax asscts arc
recopnised only i there 15 a virtual centainty of realisation of such assets. Deferrad tax assets are
revicwed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is
reasanablv/virually certain (s the case may be) to be reslised. Defermred Tox Assels and
liahilities are measured uzing the tax rates and rax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date. At cach balance sheet date, the company reassesses
unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

Current and deferred tax assets and labilities are offset to the extent 1o which the company has
lepally enforceable right to set off and they relate to taxes on meome levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

Provisions, contingent liahilities and contingent assets

Prowisions are recoghised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
prohable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past evenls,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non cecurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or @ present
obligation that arises from past events where i1 is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a relisble estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the
period, Eamings considered in asceraining the Company's earnings per share s the net profit
for the period attributable 10 equity shareholders.

The weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during the period and for all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential
equity shares, that have changed the number of cquity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding chinge in resources.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period iz adjusted for the e 5l iluﬁv: potential equity shares,
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2.15

Cash Mow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non—cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash Mows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing
activities of the Company are segregated.

Foreign currency transactions

Irensactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and lisbilities are translated at vear end exchange
rates. Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions and translations of monetary
items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise,
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3. Share Capital
Authorised
Equity share capital

As at

March 31, 2021

Az at

March 31, 2020

| 200,000 { March 31, 2020 : 1,200,000) equity shares of Rs, 10/- each 1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000
Preferemce share capital
200,000 {March 31, 2020 : 200.000) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible 20,00,000 2000000
Cumulative Preference shares of Hs. 10/~ each
1.40,00,000 1,40,00,000
Issued, subseribed and paid up
Equity share capltal
10.25,000 (March 31, 2020: 11,10,090) shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up 1.02,50,000 11 1,00,%00
Preference share capital
166,216 (March 31, 2020: 166.216) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible 16,62,160 16,62,160
Cumulative Preference shares of Rs. 104~ each fully paid up
1,19,12,160 1,27.63,060
4) Reconciliation of shares suistanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting vear
Equity shares
Asat As at

Mumber Muomber Mumber Yalue
Al the commiencement of the vear 11.80,090 [ 01,00,900 1L, 10,090 1,101,060, %010
Buy back during the vear (83,000 {8,50,900) - -
Al the end of the vear 10,2500 102, 50,00 11,10, 09 L 10, G,
LN % Compulserily Convertible Cumuolative

As at As at

MNumber Value Number Value
At the commencement of the vear [,66,216 16,62,160 166,216 5.62.160
issued during the vear - - -
Al the end of the year 1.66.216 16,62,160 1.66,216 16,62,160
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by Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to eguity shares

el

d)

The Company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Esch equity share holder is
entitled 1o one vole per share,

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propostion to the number of
equity shares held by the sharcholders. However, the Unit Trust of India Investment Advisory Services Limited (Cn
aceount of "Ascent India Fund 11") (hereinafter referred as "Investor™) shall be entitled to receive, in preference 1o
all other shareholders of the Company and betore any distribution is made to any sharcholder of the Company, the
hagher of: {a) An amount that would provide the Investor the Target Exit Price: (b) the aggregate amount of the
proceeds of the Liguidation Event which would be distributed to the Investor if all such amounts were distributed
amongst all the shareholders of the Company in proportion to the Shares held by each shareholder,

Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the preference shares
The holders of the Preference Shares shall be entitled to receive a cumulative dividend at the rate of 0.001% per of

annum the aggregate monies paid towards subscription to the Preference Shares, to be paid in preference and priority
to the payment of dividend in respect of all other Shares, present or future.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity and preference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid in the
COmpany:
As al As at
<] tlll.l" 1 H
Number ¥e holding in the Number] '* holding in the
class of shares class of shares

Equity shares of Hs 10 each
Colb. Duvid Devesahavam 647973 63.22% 647973 38.37%
De. (Mra.) Renuka David 1,000,000 0. T6% L, 00, 00d0] B 00
Linid Trust of India Investment Advisory
Services Limited A/C Ascent India Fund 2.77.027 27.03%| 230027 24 96%a|
1n
Renuka Management Services LLP - -] 85,0890 T.67%

1% Compulserily  Convertible
Cumulative Preference shares of Rs.10
each fully paid up

L'nit Trust of India Investment Advisory
Services Limited AJC Ascent India Fund 166,216 | 0% 1Le62l6 100%
11
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4. Reserves and surplus As at As at

Capital redemption reserve

At the commencement of the year
Add; Buy back of shares

Al the end of the vear

Securitics premiom account

At the commencement of the vear
Less: Premium on buy hack of shares
Al the end of the vear

General reserve
At the commencement and at the end of the vear

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Al the commencement of the year

Add: Profit for the vear

Transfer to capital redemption reserve
Interim Dividend Paid

Tax on Interim Dividend

At the end of the vear

Total reserves and surplus

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

8,520,900 5
£,50,900
39.22.31,360 5922 31,360
{24,91,49,100) :
34,30,82,260 592231360
3.20.00.000 3,20,00,000
B2,46,75,456 45,94 76,254

30,89,88,565 394254312
(8.50,900) _

- {19,00,00.051)
{3,90,55,059)

93,28,13,122 62.46.75.436
1.30.87.46,262 _ 124,89.06816
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As at As at
March 31,2021  March 31, 2020

5. Long-térm borrowings

Secured

Term loans from banks

Vehicle loans 1,46,28,693 1,63,96.032
1,46,28,693 1,3,%6,032

MNobe:

Vehicle loans are secured by exclusive first charge on respective motor vehicle financed. The =aid loans
are availed from Yes Bank and carries an interest rate of 8.50 to 9.00%c. The loan is repavable in 34
equal monthly installments.

6. Long-term provisions
Provisions for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity 10,49,644 5,79,063

10,49,644 5,779,063

7. Short-term borrowings
Loans repayable on demand
Cash creditiOverdrafl froam banks 0.20.71.457 19,20,54 493

9,29,71,457 19,20,54,493

Note:

a) Short term borrowings include Cash eredit facility, Overdraft facility, Working Capital Demand Loan
and Sales Inveoice Discounting from Standard Chanered Bank and YES Bank. Cash credits are primarily
secured by charge on the entire current asset of the borrower both present and future. [t is also secured
with collateral security of lien of cash margin in the form of fived deposit as and when the Bank
guarantee limit is used.

by Cash credit from YES Bank are primerily secured by charse by way of hypolhecation on entire
current assets of the Company along with non-fund based is 109 of the Bank Guarantee which is lien
marked on Fixed deposits The same is repayable on demand and carry interest rate of MCLR rate plus
.85 %

¢} Vehicle loans include instalments falling due within a period of 12 months from the balance sheet
date.
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Trade payahles
For dues to micro and small suppliers
Fer dues of creditors other than micro and small supplicrs

TOTAL

. Other carrent labilities

Paynble to customers

Current maturities of long term debi
Employee benefits pavable
Statutory Liabilities

Other linbilities

TOTAL

. Short-term provisions

Provision for Income Tax

TOTAL

As at As al
March 31,2021  March 31, 2020
53,560,125 40,12,183
3.60.96.519 1,56, 19,5495
4,14,52,944 2.36,31,778
—
2,34,83.05.501 17,3068 386
28,85,731 24,55 085
2.84,67,182 3,15.49 678
1,51,51,806 71,91 542
6,19,72,104 6,21,91,199
2A5.67.82,324 47,73,55.590
10,48,93,889 13,93,04,309
10.48,93.889 13,93,04,309
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As ot A at
Muarch 31,2021  March 31, 2020

« Non-corrent investments
Nono-trade investments - YValued at Cost - Quobed
Investments in Mutual funds (Tully paid-up)

MNil Linits of HDFC Liquid Fund - Regular Plan - Daily

i d - 8, 209
Dividend Reinvest (March 31,2020 - 276883.380) ATl
- 2823, 71,209
13. Deferred tax assets (net)
Excess of depreciation / amortisation on fixed 83,54, 560 T 16,101
assets in Books of Account over depreciation /
amortisation provided under Income Tax Aci, 1961
B3.54.560 70,16.101
14. Long-term loans and advances
(Unsecured. considered good)
To parties other than related pariies
Security deposit 2,34, 80,475 223953283
2,34,80,475 31,1395 753
—_— .- o ———
I5. Trade receivables
{Unsecured, considered good)
Dhutstanding for a period exceeding six months
85,30, 16.02.3
from the date they became due for payment 2,85.30,836 516, o
Other receivables 69,92, 40,816 5929 51,793
?2.'?'?];1.6?1 62 A5,54,113
l6. Cash and cash cquivalents
Cash on hand 10,73, 148 1235529
Cash held relating to Cash management activities* 82,51,23.809 33.65,51,847
Balances with banks
- Current accounts 16,8048 688 12.14,39,791
- Current aceounts (relating to Cash management 1.89.18.08.175 30.15.95 897
activities) il i il el
- Deposit accounts *# 136219657 12, 72,131,023
3£1£z!?3g71 ﬂﬁlﬂﬂéﬁgﬂﬂﬂ
* Includes an amount of Rs.78,99,624 With Revenue
** Deposits with original marurity period more than 3 months
= 7 e B 8
and remaining maturity less than 12 months P L1900 12,72,13,023
Fixed Depasits with banks ta the extent held as 8 26.17.925 108417025

MATRIN money
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As at Ag at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

12. Non-current investments
Non-trade invesiments - Valoed at Cost - Quated
Investments in Mutuoal funds (fully paid-up)

Mil Linits of HDFC Liguid Fund - Regular Plan - Daily

Dividend Reinvest (March 31,2020 : 276883.380) 28,23.71.209

- I8.23.71,209

13, Deferred tax assets (net)

Excess of depreciation / amortisation on fixed 83,534,500 70,016,101
assets in Books of Account over depreciation /
amortisation provided under Income Tax Act, 1961

D e AL
14. Long-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
To parties other than related partics
Security deposit 2.34.80.475 2.23,95.283
3.54,80,475 2,23,95,353
[ ——
15, Trade receivables
{Unsecured, considered good)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
2,85,30, ;
from the date they became due for payment Ll e 160521
Other receivables 69,92 40817 59,29 51,793
72,77,71,673 62,45,54,113

16. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand [0,73,148 12,35,529
Cash held relating to Cash management activities* £2,51,23,809 33,65 51,847
Balances with banks
- Current accounts 16,8048 688 12,14,3%, 791
- i :
IJI'H:T|I accounts (relating to Cash management |.89.18.08,175 29.35.95.897
EE[I':IFIEE}
= Deposil accounts *# [3.62,19.657 12,72,13,023
3022273477 Eﬂ,ﬂﬂ'dgﬂﬂﬁ
* Includes an amount of Rs.78,99,624 With Revenue
** Deposits with original maturity period more than 3 months & =
and remaining maturity less than 12 months RGN Vsl AR
Fixed Deposits with banks to the extent held as £, 14,955 T

AN ey
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I7.

1%,

20.

21.

Short-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
To related parties

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for

valuee 10 be recerved
To parties other than related parties

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for

valug 1o be received

Advance tax & Tax deducted at Source
Insurunce claim receivable

Propaid expenses

Dher current assets
(Linsecwred, comsidered good )
Acerued Interest

. Revenne from operalions

Commission

Other income

Interest on fixed deposits

Interest on Refund of Income Tax
Dividend from muetual fund investiments
Profit on sale of Mutual Fund
Miscellaneous income

employee benefits expenses

halaries, wages and bonus

Contributions to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Ag at A oat

March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020
11,93,543 1.65,000
1,19.37.479 1,40,32,673

1 0,04,77,510 16.42.80,151
3099041 1.39.04,85]
2,19.40,353 1.0F.54.412

16,65,48,296 20,25,37,087

344,625

£,87,450

344,625

287,490

a1, 02, 78,320

2,51,45,43,182

221,178,320 2514543182
1,12,90,897 1,10,17.684

i 18,965,252

27.46,317 1,11,80,510

. 5593286

12,364 20,000
__1,40,49,578 1,98,07,732
36.83,92,270 38,39,54,581
2,86,30,850 3,19.51,484
62.40,550 1,14,36,338
40,32.,63.670 42,73,42.403




Radiant Cash Managemeni Services Private Limited
Notes to the fMinancial statements Tor the vear ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees)

Yoear ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 20240
221, Finamce ensis
Interest
- On Borrowings 1.39,04,533 23808473
- Dithers 12,776,901 GH.05,518
1,51,81,434 3,06.13.99]
235. Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 2.02.55.558 8611447
(refer note 11.1)
Amaortisation of intangible as=ets (refer note 11.2) 1,00,68,087 119,521,355
3.12.23.645 3 02
24, Other expenses
Service Charge expenses 32,38,66,332 T0.83,16,711
Bank charges on Cash Management Activities 14.34,71,783 13,64.88.573
Rent
- Buildings 5,54, 78,896 4.81.22.369
- Vehicles and generators 13,33,63,566 B.28.40,457
- Computers and accessories 1.03,00.306 82.31,531
Contract Charges - Guards & Drivers | 8,20,08, 486 18,31,47,.159
Contract expenses - Cash Van 13.38,06,088 1 1,00,08.771
Legal and professional charges 2,43,24,787 4,50,56,855
Insurance 4.5028,081 3,52.49.047
Poswer and fuel 6,358,356 O, 74,047
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings 24,65,233 32,539,111
= Computers 10,71,782 15,16.863
- Vehicles 40,02,446 19,8%,976
- Others 38,07,672 30,86,6235
Travelling and Conveyance 70,25,506 253,04 268
Communication expenses 1,92.48.933 1,70,75.555
Donation 1,08,50,000 98,71,500
Printing and stationery 1,93,99.702 2 4488206
Consumables 66,539,295 77,953,492
Membership and sponsorship fees 053,063 1,42, 19¢
Diffice maintenance 1,005,594, 756 1,35,52.975
Conversion charzes 22.46,180 3417443
Aundrtor's remuneration
- for statutory audit 13,00, 5040 15, 19 O
- for Tax audit 1,200,000 £1,0400
Rates and taxes 14,1079 18,06.467
Client - Recoveries & Deductions 1,11,346 1,93,65,014
Cash loss in transit 58.36,191 B2.99 370
Had dehis 64,05,262
Miscellaneous expenses - 34,300

1,35.53,70.860  1,51.6546.577




Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited
Moles to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al ameunts are in [ndian Rupess)

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021  March 31, 2020

25. Earnings per share (EPS)

Earnings
Met profit after tax as per the statement of profit and loss 30,8988 565 30.42.54 312

Less: Preference dividend for Compulsorily
Convertible Cumulative Preference shares

Met Profit attributable to equity shareholders
for caleulation of basic EPS 20,59,88,565 39,42,54,312

Add: Preference dividend for Compulsorily
Convertible Cumulative Preference shares

Net Profit adjusted for the effects of dilutive
potential equity shares, attributable to equity
shareholders for caloulation of diluted EPS 30 89.88,563 4254312

Number of shares

Weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year

« Basic 10,25 (00 11000
« Dhifuted 11,91,216 12,776,304

Earnings per share of par value of Ra. 10 each
- Basic 3nL.as 35516

- Diluted 259.39 308.90

6. Segment reporting

The Company has only one business segment. Accordingly, there are no separate reportable segmentis
as per Accounting Standard {A%) 17 on Segment Reporting.




Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupess)

27,

18

Related Party Transactions

a. Names of the Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Description of Relationship

Mame of the Related Parfy

Col. David Devasahavam

Dr. i Mrs.) Renuka David

Key Management Personnel &
Significant Shareholder

Radiant Protection Force Pyt Lid

Entity owned by Significant

Shareholder
Radiant Integrity Techno Soluticns Entity owned by Significant
Pvt Lid Sharcholder
Radiant Medical Services Pyt Lid Entity owned by Significant

Shareholder
Renuka Management Services LLP Entity owaed by Signifioen

Sharehalder

b. Transactions with related parties

Year ended| Year ended
MNature of Transaction Name of Helated Party March 31, Mlarch 21.
2021 2020
Dhrector's Hemuneration Col. David Devasahayvam | 99900021 1,009,009 992
[Mrector's Kemuneration Dr. Renuka David jﬁﬂﬂ.m}ﬂl Jo, 00, 000}
Service received Radiant Integrity Techno Solutions EE,N,ﬂDﬂ' 82,500,000
Service received Eadiant Protection Force Private Lid 1,07 854730 36.88,08.592
Serviceo received Bediant Medical Services Private Lid I, 16,0004 4 1,400,000
Service received Renuka Management Services LLP TTH2 723 293,535,985
¢. Balances as at the venr end:
Ax al Asal
Mature of Balance Mature of Relationship March 31, March 31,
2021 2020
Pavables (net)
Radiant Protestion Force Pvt Lid Entity awned by Significant 2,1807,576]  74,52,330
Radiant Medical Services Pyt Lid Shareholder - 3,485,000

Receivables (net}

Radiant Protection Forge Pvt Lid

Entity owned by Significant
Shareholder

Transfer Pricing

The Company has domestic transactions with related partics and the Company confirms that it has maintained
documents as prescribed by the Income-tax Act, 1961 1o prove that these domestic transactions are at arm's length
and the aforesaid kegislation will nat have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the amount of
tiax expenss and that of provision for taxation




Radiant Cash Management Services Private Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees)

19, CER expenditure

(&) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year : Rs, 68,59,921/-

(b1 Ameunt spent during the vear on: Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Partficulars ol .T'ct to be T ik ."t'i:*i to he
paticd in cash paid in cash
(i) Constructicn/acquisition of any
assel i : : )
{ii} On purposes other thao (1) above | 1,08, 30,000 - | 9871500 -
() Details of related party
transactions: Yonrimnided ERr ged
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Mame of the Party
Radiant Foundation &4, 00, 000 65, 80,000

M. Contingent Liabilities as at 31.03.2021

{a) Claim= against the Company not scknowledged as debts - Nil

(b} Guarantees - Nil

31, Comparitives

Previous year's figures have been regroupedirecast wherever necessary 1o confirm to current year
presentation. The sccounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year,

Jfor Menan & Pai
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